

TJD
KJF

1 20.435 (1) (be) *Qualified treatment trainee program grants*. The amounts in
2 the schedule for grants under s. 146.618.

3 **SECTION 189.** 20.435 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:

A 4 20.435 (1) (cr) *Minority health grants*. The amounts in the schedule for the
5 minority health program under s. 250.20 (3) and (4).

B 6 **SECTION 189m.** 20.435 (1) (ec) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.435 (1) (ec) *Nitrate testing grant program*. As a continuing appropriation,
8 the amounts in the schedule for grants to private well owners for remediation for
9 private wells with excessive nitrate levels and for reimbursement to counties for the
10 actual costs of administering testing and reporting requirements under s. 254.25.

11 **SECTION 190.** 20.435 (1) (fj) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 191.** 20.435 (1) (kb) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 191d.** 20.435 (1) (ky) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.435 (1) (ky) *Interagency and intra-agency aids*. Except as provided in pars.
15 (kb) and par. (ke), all moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys
16 received by the department from the department for aids to individuals and
17 organizations relating to public health services, for the purposes for which received.

18 **SECTION 192.** 20.435 (2) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.435 (2) (gk) *Institutional operations and charges*. The amounts in the
20 schedule for care, other than under s. 51.06 (1r), provided by the centers for the
21 developmentally disabled, to reimburse the cost of providing the services and to
22 remit any credit balances to county departments that occur on and after
23 July 1, 1978, in accordance with s. 51.437 (4rm) (c); for care, other than under s.
24 46.043, provided by the mental health institutes, to reimburse the cost of providing
25 the services and to remit any credit balances to county departments that occur on and

1 after January 1, 1979, in accordance with s. 51.42 (3) (as) 2.; for care of juveniles
2 placed at the Mendota juvenile treatment center for whom counties are financially
3 responsible under s. 938.357 (3) (d), to reimburse the cost of providing that care; for
4 maintenance of state-owned housing at centers for the developmentally disabled
5 and mental health institutes; for repair or replacement of property damaged at the
6 mental health institutes or at centers for the developmentally disabled; for
7 reimbursing the total cost of using, producing, and providing services, products, and
8 care; and to transfer to the appropriation account under sub. (5) (kp) for funding
9 centers. All moneys received as payments from medical assistance on and after
10 August 1, 1978; as payments from all other sources including other payments under
11 s. 46.10 and payments under s. 51.437 (4rm) (c) received on and after July 1, 1978;
12 as medical assistance payments, other payments under s. 46.10, and payments
13 under s. 51.42 (3) (as) 2. received on and after January 1, 1979; as payments from
14 counties for the care of juveniles placed at the Mendota juvenile treatment center;
15 as payments for the rental of state-owned housing and other institutional facilities
16 at centers for the developmentally disabled and mental health institutes; for the sale
17 of electricity, steam, or chilled water; as payments in restitution of property damaged
18 at the mental health institutes or at centers for the developmentally disabled; for the
19 sale of surplus property, including vehicles, at the mental health institutes or at
20 centers for the developmentally disabled; and for other services, products, and care
21 shall be credited to this appropriation, except that any payment under s. 46.10
22 received for the care or treatment of patients admitted under s. 51.10, 51.15, or 51.20
23 for which the state is liable under s. 51.05 (3), of forensic patients committed under
24 ch. 971 or 975, admitted under ch. 975, or transferred under s. 51.35 (3), or of patients
25 transferred from a state prison under s. 51.37 (5), to the Mendota Mental Health

1 Institute or the Winnebago Mental Health Institute shall be treated as general
2 purpose revenue — earned, as defined under s. 20.001 (4); and except that moneys
3 received under s. 51.06 (6) may be expended only as provided in s. 13.101 (17).

4 **SECTION 193.** 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.435 (4) (b) *Medical Assistance program benefits.* Biennially, the amounts
6 in the schedule to provide a portion of the state share of Medical Assistance program
7 benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49, for a portion of the Badger Care
8 health care program under s. 49.665, to provide a portion of the Medical Assistance
9 program benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49 that are not also provided
10 under par. (o), ~~to fund the pilot project under s. 46.27 (9) and (10)~~, to provide a portion
11 of the facility payments under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (9m), to fund
12 services provided by resource centers under s. 46.283, for services under the family
13 care benefit under s. 46.284 (5), for the community options program under s. 46.27,
14 2017 stats., for assisting victims of diseases, as provided in ss. 49.68, 49.683, and
15 49.685, ~~for distributing grants under s. 146.64~~, and for reduction of any operating
16 deficits as specified in 2005 Wisconsin Act 15, section 3. Notwithstanding s. 20.002
17 (1), the department may transfer from this appropriation account to the
18 appropriation account under sub. (5) (kc) funds in the amount of and for the purposes
19 specified in s. 46.485. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (b) and 20.002 (1), the
20 department may credit or deposit into this appropriation account and may transfer
21 between fiscal years funds that it transfers from the appropriation account under
22 sub. (5) (kc) for the purposes specified in s. 46.485 (3r).

23 **SECTION 194.** 20.435 (4) (bd) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.435 (4) (bd) *Long-term care programs.* The amounts in the schedule for
25 ~~assessments, case planning, services, administration and risk reserve escrow~~

1 ~~accounts under s. 46.27, for pilot projects under s. 46.271 (1), to fund services~~
2 ~~provided by resource centers other entities under s. 46.283 (5), for services under the~~
3 ~~family care program under s. 46.284 (5), for services and supports under s. 46.2803~~
4 ~~(2), and for services provided under the children's community options program under~~
5 ~~s. 46.272, and for the payment of premiums under s. 49.472 (5). Notwithstanding ss.~~
6 ~~20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department may under this paragraph transfer~~
7 ~~moneys between fiscal years. Except for moneys authorized for transfer under this~~
8 ~~appropriation or under s. 46.27 (7) (fm) or (g), all moneys under this appropriation~~
9 ~~that are allocated under s. 46.27 and are not spent or encumbered by counties or by~~
10 ~~the department by December 31 of each year shall lapse to the general fund on the~~
11 ~~succeeding January 1 unless transferred to the next calendar year by the joint~~
12 ~~committee on finance.~~

13 **SECTION 195.** 20.435 (4) (bf) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.435 (4) (bf) *Graduate medical training support grants.* As a continuing
15 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to award grants to rural hospitals under
16 s. 146.63 and to support graduate medical training programs under s. 146.64.

17 **SECTION 197.** 20.435 (4) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.435 (4) (gm) *Medical assistance; provider refunds and collections.* All
19 moneys received from provider refunds, third party liability payments, drug rebates,
20 audit recoveries, and other collections related to expenditures made from pars. (b),
21 (jz), and (w), except for those moneys deposited in the appropriation accounts under
22 par. (im) or (in) regardless of the fiscal year in which the expenditure from par. (b),
23 (jz), or (w) is made, to provide a portion of the state share of Medical Assistance
24 program benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49; to provide a portion of the
25 Badger Care health care program under s. 49.665; to provide a portion of the Medical

1 Assistance program benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49 that are not also
2 provided under par. (o); ~~to fund the pilot project under s. 46.27 (9) and (10); to fund~~
3 services provided by resource centers under s. 46.283; to fund services under the
4 family care benefit under s. 46.284 (5); and to assist victims of diseases, as provided
5 in ss. 49.68, 49.683, and 49.685.

6 **SECTION 198.** 20.435 (4) (hp) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.435 (4) (hp) *Disabled children's long-term support waivers.* All moneys
8 received under ss. 46.03 (18) and 46.10 for services for children reimbursed under a
9 waiver under s. 46.27 ~~(11)~~, 46.275, or 46.278 or provided under the disabled children's
10 long-term support program, as defined in s. 46.011 (1g), for distribution to counties
11 according to a formula developed by the department as a portion of the state share
12 of payments for services for children under the waiver under s. 46.278 or for services
13 provided under the disabled children's long-term support program.

14 **SECTION 199.** 20.435 (4) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.435 (4) (im) *Medical assistance; correct payment recovery; collections;*
16 *community services; other recoveries.* All moneys received from the recovery of
17 correct medical assistance payments under ss. 49.496 and 49.849, all moneys
18 received as collections and other recoveries from providers, drug manufacturers, and
19 other 3rd parties under medical assistance performance-based contracts, all moneys
20 received from the recovery of costs of care under ss. 46.27 (7g), 2017 stats., and 49.849
21 for enrollees who are ineligible for Medical Assistance, all moneys not appropriated
22 under par. (in), and all moneys credited to this appropriation account under s. 49.89
23 (7) (f), for payments to counties and tribal governing bodies under s. 49.496 (4) (a),
24 for payment of claims under s. 49.849 (5), for payments to the federal government for
25 its share of medical assistance benefits recovered, for the state share of medical

1 assistance benefits provided under subch. IV of ch. 49, for payments to care
2 management organizations for provision of the family care benefit under s. 46.284
3 (5), for payments for long-term community support services funded under s. 46.27
4 (7) as provided in s. 46.27 (7g) (e) and 49.849 (6) (b), 2017 stats., for administration
5 of the waiver program under s. 46.99, and for costs related to collections and other
6 recoveries.

7 **SECTION 200.** 20.435 (4) (in) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.435 (4) (in) *Community options program; family care; recovery of costs*
9 *administration.* From the moneys received from the recovery of costs of care under
10 ss. 46.27 (7g), 2017 stats., and 49.849 for enrollees who are ineligible for medical
11 assistance, the amounts in the schedule for administration of the recovery of costs
12 of the care.

13 **SECTION 202.** 20.435 (4) (w) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.435 (4) (w) *Medical Assistance trust fund.* From the Medical Assistance
15 trust fund, biennially, the amounts in the schedule for meeting costs of medical
16 assistance administered under ss. 46.27, 46.275 (5), 46.278 (6), 46.283 (5), 46.284 (5),
17 49.45, and 49.472 (6), for refunds under s. 50.38 (6) (a) and (6m) (a), and for
18 administrative costs associated with augmenting the amount of federal moneys
19 received under 42 CFR 433.51.

20 **SECTION 203.** 20.435 (5) (cf) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.435 (5) (cf) ~~*Mobile crisis team*~~ *Crisis program enhancement grants.*
22 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for awarding grants to counties or regions
23 to establish certified or enhance crisis programs ~~that create mental health mobile~~
24 ~~crisis teams~~ under s. 46.536.

25 **SECTION 204.** 20.435 (5) (ct) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.435 (5) (ct) *Mental health consultation program.* The amounts in the
2 schedule for developing a plan for a mental health consultation program under s.
3 51.441. No moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after June 30, 2021.

4 **SECTION 207.** 20.435 (6) (jm) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.435 (6) (jm) *Licensing and support services.* The amounts in the schedule
6 for the purposes specified in ss. 48.685 (2) (am) ~~and, (b), and (ba)~~, (3) (a) ~~and, (b), and~~
7 ~~(c)~~, and (5) (a), 48.686 (2) (am), (3) (am) and (bm), and (5) (a), 49.45 (47), 50.02 (2),
8 50.025, 50.065 (2) (am) and (b) 1., (3) (a) and (b), and (5), 50.13, 50.135, 50.36 (2),
9 50.49 (2) (b), 50.495, 50.52 (2) (a), 50.57, 50.981, and 146.40 (4r) (b) and (er), and
10 subch. VI of ch. 50 and to conduct health facilities plan and rule development
11 activities, for accrediting nursing homes, convalescent homes, and homes for the
12 aged, to conduct capital construction and remodeling plan reviews under ss. 50.02
13 (2) (b) and 50.36 (2), and for the costs of inspecting, licensing or certifying, and
14 approving facilities, issuing permits, and providing technical assistance, that are not
15 specified under any other paragraph in this subsection. All moneys received under
16 ss. 48.685 (8), 48.686 (2) (ag), 49.45 (42) (c), 49.45 (47) (c), 50.02 (2), 50.025, 50.065
17 (8), 50.13, 50.36 (2), 50.49 (2) (b), 50.495, 50.52 (2) (a), 50.57, 50.93 (1) (c), and 50.981,
18 all moneys received from fees for the costs of inspecting, licensing or certifying, and
19 approving facilities, issuing permits, and providing technical assistance, that are not
20 specified under any other paragraph in this subsection, and all moneys received
21 under s. 50.135 (2) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

22 **SECTION 208.** 20.435 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.435 (7) (b) *Community aids and Medical Assistance payments.* The
24 amounts in the schedule for human services and community mental health services
25 under s. 46.40, to fund services provided by resource centers under s. 46.283 (5), to

1 fund activities in support of resource center operations, for services under the family
2 care benefit under s. 46.284 (5), for Medical Assistance payment adjustments under
3 s. 49.45 (52) (a) for services described in s. 49.45 (52) (a) 1., for Medical Assistance
4 payments under s. 49.45 (6tw), and for Medical Assistance payments under s. 49.45
5 (53) for services described in s. 49.45 (53) that are provided before January 1, 2012.
6 Social services disbursements under s. 46.03 (20) (b) may be made from this
7 appropriation. Refunds received relating to payments made under s. 46.03 (20) (b)
8 for the provision of services for which moneys are appropriated under this paragraph
9 shall be returned to this appropriation. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and
10 20.002 (1), the department of health services may transfer funds between fiscal years
11 under this paragraph. The department shall deposit into this appropriation funds
12 it recovers under ss. 46.495 (2) (b) and 51.423 (15), from prior year audit adjustments
13 including those resulting from audits of services under s. 46.26, 1993 stats., or s.
14 46.27, 2017 stats. Except for amounts authorized to be carried forward under s.
15 46.45, all funds recovered under ss. 46.495 (2) (b) and 51.423 (15) and all funds
16 allocated under s. 46.40 and not spent or encumbered by December 31 of each year
17 shall lapse to the general fund on the succeeding January 1 unless carried forward
18 to the next calendar year by the joint committee on finance.

19 **SECTION 209.** 20.437 (1) (bd) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437 (1) (js) and
20 amended to read:

21 20.437 (1) (js) *Tribal family services grants.* The amounts in the schedule for
22 tribal family services grants under s. 48.487. All moneys transferred from the
23 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. shall be credited to this
24 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered

1 balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation
2 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

3 **SECTION 212.** 20.437 (1) (cx) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.437 (1) (cx) *Child welfare services; aids.* The amounts in the schedule for
5 providing services to children and families under s. 48.48 (17) in a county having a
6 population of 750,000 or more, for the cost of subsidized guardianship payments
7 under s. 48.623 (1) or (6), and, to the extent that a demonstration project authorized
8 under 42 USC 1320a-9 reduces the cost of providing out-of-home care for children
9 in that county, for services for children and families under s. 48.563 (4) in other
10 counties having a population of less than 750,000.

11 **SECTION 213.** 20.437 (1) (dd) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.437 (1) (dd) *State out-of-home care, guardianship, and adoption services.*
13 The amounts in the schedule for foster care, institutional child care, and subsidized
14 adoptions under ss. 48.48 (12) and 48.52, for the cost of care for children under s.
15 49.19 (10) (d), ~~for the cost of subsidized guardianship payments under s. 48.623 (1)~~
16 ~~or (6),~~ for the cost of placements of children 18 years of age or over in residential care
17 centers for children and youth under voluntary agreements under s. 48.366 (3) or
18 under orders that terminate as provided in s. 48.355 (4) (b) 4., 48.357 (6) (a) 4., or
19 48.365 (5) (b) 4., for the cost of the foster care monitoring system, for the cost of
20 services to children with special needs who are under the guardianship of the
21 department to prepare those children for adoption, and for the cost of postadoption
22 services to children with special needs.

23 **SECTION 214.** 20.437 (1) (fm) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 215.** 20.437 (1) (jm) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.437 (1) (jm) *Licensing activities.* All moneys received from licensing
2 activities under ss. 48.60, 48.62, 48.625, and 938.22 (7) and from fees under ss.
3 48.615, 48.625, 48.685 (8), and 938.22 (7) (b) and (c), for the costs of licensing child
4 welfare agencies under s. 48.60, foster homes under s. 48.62, group homes under s.
5 48.625, and shelter care facilities under s. 938.22 (7) and for the purposes specified
6 in s. 48.685 (2) (am) ~~and, (b), and (ba)~~, (3) (a) ~~and, (b), and (c)~~, and (5) (a) with respect
7 to those entities.

8 **SECTION 216.** 20.437 (1) (mx) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.437 (1) (mx) *Federal aid; Milwaukee child welfare services aids.* All federal
10 moneys received for providing services to children and families under s. 48.48 (17),
11 to carry out the purposes for which received and for the cost of subsidized
12 guardianship payments under s. 48.623 (1) or (6).

13 **SECTION 217.** 20.437 (1) (pd) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.437 (1) (pd) *Federal aid; state out-of-home care, ~~guardianship,~~ and*
15 *adoption services.* All federal moneys received for meeting the costs of providing
16 foster care, institutional child care, and subsidized adoptions under ss. 48.48 (12)
17 and 48.52, the cost of care for children under s. 49.19 (10) (d), ~~the cost of subsidized~~
18 ~~guardianship payments under s. 48.623 (1) or (6)~~, the cost of placements of children
19 18 years of age or over in residential care centers for children and youth under
20 voluntary agreements under s. 48.366 (3) or under orders that terminate as provided
21 in s. 48.355 (4) (b) 4., 48.357 (6) (a) 4., or 48.365 (5) (b) 4., the cost of services to
22 children with special needs who are under the guardianship of the department to
23 prepare those children for adoption, and the cost of postadoption services to children
24 with special needs. Disbursements for foster care under s. 49.32 (2) and for the
25 purposes described under s. 48.627 may be made from this appropriation.

1 **SECTION 218.** 20.437 (1) (q) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 220m.** 20.437 (2) (jm) of the statutes is created to read:

3 20.437 (2) (jm) *Child care worker background check.* All moneys received from
4 fees under s. 48.686 to be used for the purposes of obtaining a fingerprint-based
5 criminal history search with respect to child care programs.

6 **SECTION 222.** 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.445 (1) (b) *Workforce training; programs, grants, ~~and~~ services, and*
8 *contracts.* The amounts in the schedule for the workforce training programs, grants,
9 and services under s. 106.27 (1), (1g), (1j), and (1r), and (1u) and for the costs
10 associated with contracts entered into under s. 47.07.

11 ✓ **SECTION 230m.** 20.445 (1) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.445 (1) (fm) *Youth summer jobs programs.* The amounts in the schedule for
13 youth summer jobs programs in ~~1st class cities~~ under s. 106.18.

14 **SECTION 231.** 20.445 (5) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.445 (5) (n) *Federal program aids and operations.* All moneys received from
16 the federal government, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the state
17 administration of continuing programs and all federal moneys received for the
18 purchase of goods and services under ch. 47 and for the purchase of vocational
19 rehabilitation programs for individuals and organizations, to be expended for the
20 purposes specified. The From the moneys received by the department under this
21 paragraph from the social security administration under 42 USC 422 (d) and 1382d
22 (d), the department shall, in each fiscal year, transfer \$600,000 of the moneys from
23 the account under this paragraph or the amount received, whichever is less, to the
24 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (kc).

25 **SECTION 232j.** 20.455 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.455 (2) (bm) *Law enforcement officer supplement grants — state funds*. The
2 amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 165.986 (1).

3 **SECTION 232m.** 20.455 (2) (bm) of the statutes, as created by 2019 Wisconsin
4 Act (this act), is repealed.

5 **SECTION 233.** 20.455 (2) (ek) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.455 (2) (ek) *Alternatives to incarceration grant program*. The amounts in
7 the schedule to provide grants under s. 165.95 (2) to counties that are not a recipient
8 of a grant under the alternatives to incarceration grant program on the effective date
9 of this paragraph [LRB inserts date].

10 **SECTION 234.** 20.455 (2) (en) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.455 (2) (en) *Diversion pilot program*. The amounts in the schedule to create
12 a diversion pilot program for nonviolent offenders to be diverted to a treatment
13 option.

14 **SECTION 235.** 20.455 (2) (en) of the statutes, as created by 2019 Wisconsin Act
15 (this act), is repealed.

16 **SECTION 238.** 20.455 (2) (hd) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.455 (2) (hd) *Internet crimes against children*. All moneys transferred under
18 ~~2015 Wisconsin Act 369, section 12m (1) and under 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, section~~
19 ~~9228 (1p) and under 2019 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9227 (1)~~ shall be
20 credited to this appropriation account for criminal investigative operations and law
21 enforcement relating to Internet crimes against children, prosecution of Internet
22 crimes against children, and activities of state and local Internet crimes against
23 children task forces.

24 **SECTION 252.** 20.485 (1) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 20.485 (4) (a).

25 **SECTION 253.** 20.485 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.485 (1) (g) *Home exchange*. ~~The amounts in the schedule for the purchase~~
2 ~~of the necessary materials, supplies and equipment for the operation of the home~~
3 ~~exchange, and compensation for members' labor.~~ All moneys received from the sale
4 of products authorized by s. 45.51 (7) shall be credited to this appropriation, for the
5 purchase of the necessary materials, supplies, and equipment for the operation of the
6 home exchange, and compensation for members' labor.

7 **SECTION 254.** 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.485 (1) (gk) *Institutional operations*. The amounts in the schedule for the
9 care of the members of the Wisconsin veterans homes under s. 45.50, for the payment
10 of stipends under s. 45.50 (2m) (f), for the transfer of moneys to the appropriation
11 account under s. 20.435 (4) (ky) for payment of the state share of the medical
12 assistance costs related to the provision of stipends under s. 45.50 (2m) (f), for the
13 payment of assistance to indigent veterans under s. 45.43 to allow them to reside at
14 the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Union Grove, for the transfer of moneys to the
15 appropriation accounts under pars. (kc), (kg), and (kj), and for the payment of grants
16 under s. 45.82. Not more than 1 percent of the moneys credited to this appropriation
17 account may be used for the payment of assistance to indigent veterans under s.
18 45.43. All moneys received under par. (m) and s. 45.51 (7) (b) and (8) and all moneys
19 received for the care of members under medical assistance, as defined in s. 49.43 (8),
20 shall be credited to this appropriation account. Except for the moneys transferred
21 under this paragraph to the appropriation account under par. (kc), no moneys may
22 be expended from this appropriation for the purposes specified in par. (kc).

23 **SECTION 255.** 20.485 (1) (kg) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 256.** 20.485 (2) (db) of the statutes is renumbered 20.855 (4) (bv) and
25 amended to read:

1 20.855 (4) (bv) *General fund supplement to veterans trust fund.* From the
2 general fund, the amounts in the schedule a sum sufficient to be paid into the
3 veterans trust fund to supplement the fund if it contains insufficient moneys, as
4 determined by the secretary of administration, to be used for veterans programs.

5 **SECTION 257.** 20.485 (2) (qs) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.485 (2) (qs) *Veterans outreach and recovery program.* Biennially, the
7 amounts in the schedule to provide outreach, mental health services, and support
8 under s. 45.48.

9 **SECTION 258.** 20.485 (2) (yn) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.485 (2) (yn) *Veterans trust fund loans and expenses.* Biennially, the amounts
11 in the schedule for the purpose of providing loans under s. 45.42 and for the payment
12 of expenses and other payments as a consequence of being a mortgagee or owner
13 under home improvement loans made under s. 45.79 (7) (c), 1997 stats., or under s.
14 45.351 (2), 1995 stats., s. 45.352, 1971 stats., s. 45.356, 2003 stats., s. 45.80, 1989
15 stats., and s. 45.42. All moneys received under ~~ss. 45.37 (7) (c) and s. 45.42 (8) (a) and~~
16 (b) for the purpose of providing loans under the personal loan program under s. 45.42
17 shall be credited to this appropriation account. All payments of interest and
18 repayments of principal for loans made under s. 45.351 (2), 1995 stats., s. 45.352,
19 1971 stats., s. 45.356, 2003 stats., s. 45.79 (7) (c), 1997 stats., s. 45.80, 1989 stats.,
20 and s. 45.42 shall revert to the veterans trust fund.

21 **SECTION 259.** 20.485 (2) (yo) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.485 (2) (yo) *Debt payment.* A sum sufficient for the payment of obligations
23 incurred for moneys received under s. 45.42 (8) ~~(a) and (b).~~

24 **SECTION 260.** 20.485 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

25 **SECTION 261.** 20.485 (4) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.485 (4) (g) *Cemetery operations.* ~~The amounts in the schedule for the care~~
2 ~~and operation of the veterans memorial cemeteries under s. 45.61 other than those~~
3 ~~costs provided under pars. (q) and (r).~~ All moneys received under s. 45.61 (3) shall
4 ~~be credited to this appropriation account, for the care and operation of the veterans~~
5 ~~memorial cemeteries under s. 45.61 other than those costs provided under pars. (q)~~
6 ~~and (r).~~

7 **SECTION 267.** 20.505 (1) (kb) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.505 (1) (kb) *Transportation, and records, and ~~document services.~~* The
9 amounts in the schedule to provide state vehicle and aircraft fleet, mail
10 transportation, ~~document sales,~~ and records services primarily to state agencies; ~~to~~
11 ~~transfer the proceeds of document sales to state agencies publishing documents; and~~
12 to provide for the general program operations of the public records board under s.
13 16.61. All moneys received from the provision of state vehicle and aircraft fleet, mail
14 transportation, ~~document sales,~~ and records services primarily to state agencies,
15 ~~from documents sold on behalf of state agencies, and from services provided to state~~
16 agencies by the public records board shall be credited to this appropriation account,
17 except that the proceeds of the sale provided for in 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section
18 9401 (20j) shall be deposited in the general fund as general purpose revenue —
19 earned.

20 **SECTION 268.** 20.505 (1) (kL) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.505 (1) (kL) *Printing, mail, communication, document sales, and*
22 *information technology services; state agencies; veterans services.* The amounts in the
23 schedule to provide document sales, printing, mail processing, electronic
24 communications, information technology development, management, and
25 processing services, but not enterprise resource planning system services under s.

1 16.971 (2) (cf), to state agencies and veterans services under s. 16.973 (9). All moneys
2 received for the provision of such document sales services and services under ss.
3 16.971, 16.972, 16.973, 16.974 (3), and 16.997 (2) (d), other than moneys received and
4 disbursed under ss. par. (ip) and s. 20.225 (1) (kb) and 20.505 (1) (ip), shall be credited
5 to this appropriation account.

6 **SECTION 269.** 20.505 (1) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.505 (1) (kp) *Youth wellness center.* The amounts in the schedule to provide
8 funding to American Indian tribes to create architectural plans for a youth wellness
9 center. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under sub. (8) (hm)
10 14. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a),
11 the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
12 account under sub. (8) (hm).

13 **SECTION 275.** 20.505 (4) (s) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Acts
14 136 and 142, is amended to read:

15 20.505 (4) (s) *Telecommunications access for educational agencies;*
16 *infrastructure grants, and training grants for teachers and librarians.* Biennially,
17 from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
18 telecommunications providers under contracts under s. 16.971 (13), (14), and (15) to
19 the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under sub. (1)
20 (is), and to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under
21 s. 16.971 (16) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation
22 under sub. (1) (kL), ~~to make grants to school district consortia under s. 16.997 (7), and~~
23 ~~to make educational technology teacher training grants and librarian training~~
24 ~~grants under s. 16.996~~ and to make information technology infrastructure grants
25 under s. 16.9945.

1 **SECTION 279.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 6e. of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 281.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. of the statutes is created to read:

3 20.505 (8) (hm) 12. The amount transferred to s. 20.437 (1) (js) shall be the
4 amount in the schedule under s. 20.437 (1) (js).

5 **SECTION 282.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 14. of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.505 (8) (hm) 14. The amount transferred to sub. (1) (kp) shall be the amount
7 in the schedule under sub. (1) (kp).

8 **SECTION 282g.** 20.507 (1) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.507 (1) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
10 the general program operations of the board.

11 **SECTION 282j.** 20.507 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.507 (1) (h) *Trust lands and investments — general program operations.* The
13 amounts in the schedule for the general program operations of the board as provided
14 under ss. 24.04, 24.09 (1) (bm), 24.53 and 24.62 (1). All amounts deducted from the
15 gross receipts of the appropriate funds as provided under ss. 24.04, 24.09 (1) (bm),
16 24.53 and 24.62 (1) shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding
17 s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance at the end of each fiscal year shall be
18 transferred to the trust funds, as defined under s. 24.60 (5). The amount transferred
19 to each trust fund, as defined under s. 24.60 (5), shall bear the same proportion to
20 the total amount transferred to the trust funds that the gross receipts of that trust
21 fund bears to the total gross receipts credited to this appropriation account during
22 that fiscal year.

23 **SECTION 283.** 20.515 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 284.** 20.515 (1) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

25 **SECTION 285.** 20.515 (1) (sr) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 286.** 20.515 (1) (um) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 287.** 20.515 (1) (ut) of the statutes is repealed.

3 **SECTION 287m.** 20.566 (8) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.566 (8) (a) *General program operations; general purpose revenue.* The
5 amounts in the schedule for general program operations, excluding personnel and
6 product information expenses.

7 **SECTION 287p.** 20.566 (8) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.566 (8) (c) *Vendor fees; general purpose revenue.* The amounts in the
9 schedule to pay vendors for on-line and instant ticket services and supplies provided
10 by the vendors under contract under s. 565.25 (2) (a).

11 **SECTION 289g.** 20.835 (1) (fa) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.835 (1) (fa) *State aid; video service provider fee.* A sum sufficient to make
13 the state aid payments under s. 79.097.

14 **SECTION 291m.** 20.855 (4) (em) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.855 (4) (em) *Transfer to conservation fund; off-highway motorcycle fees.*
16 From the general fund, an amount equal to the amount determined under s. 23.335
17 (20) (a) in that fiscal year to be transferred to the conservation fund.

18 **SECTION 292.** 20.855 (4) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.855 (4) (h) *Volkswagen settlement funds.* All moneys received from the
20 trustee of the settlement funds, as defined in s. 16.047 (1) (a), for the replacement of
21 vehicles in the state fleet under s. 16.047 (2) and for the grants under s. 16.047
22 (4m) ^{plain space} and (4s) ^{move}. No more than \$21,000,000 may be expended from this appropriation
23 in fiscal year 2017-18. ^{plain} No moneys may be expended from this appropriation after
24 June 30, 2027.

25 **SECTION 293.** 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.866 (1) (u) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient from moneys
2 appropriated under sub. (2) (zp) and ss. 20.115 (2) (d) and (7) (b) and (s), 20.190 (1)
3 (c), (d), (i), and (j), 20.225 (1) (c) and (i), 20.245 (1) (e) and (j), 20.250 (1) (c) and (e),
4 20.255 (1) (d), 20.285 (1) (d), (gj), and (je), 20.320 (1) (c) and (t) and (2) (c), 20.370 (7)
5 (aa), (ad), (ag), (aq), (ar), (at), (au), (bq), (br), (cb), (cc), (cd), (cg), (cq), (cr), (cs), (ct), (ea),
6 (eq), and (er), 20.395 (6) (af), (aq), (ar), and (au), 20.410 (1) (e), (ec), and (ko) and (3)
7 (e) and (fm), 20.435 (2) (ee), 20.465 (1) (d), 20.485 (1) (f) and (go), ~~(3) (t)~~ and (4) (qm),
8 20.505 (4) (es), (et), (ha), and (hb) and (5) (c), (g), and (kc), 20.855 (8) (a), and 20.867
9 (1) (a) and (b) and (3) (a), (b), (bb), (bc), (bd), (be), (bf), (bg), (bh), (bj), (bL), (bm), (bn),
10 (bq), (br), (bt), (bu), (bv), (bw), (bx), (cb), (cd), (cf), (ch), (cj), (cq), (cr), ^{plain space} ~~(cw), (cx)~~, (cs), (g),
11 (h), (i), (kd), and (q) for the payment of principal, interest, premium due, if any, and
12 payment due, if any, under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into
13 under s. 18.06 (8) (a) relating to any public debt contracted under subchs. I and IV
14 of ch. 18.

15 **SECTION 293s.** 20.866 (2) (s) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (s) *University of Wisconsin; academic facilities.* (intro.) From the
17 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University
18 of Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university
19 academic educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The state may
20 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$2,552,521,100~~ \$3,024,031,100 for
21 this purpose. Of this amount:

22 **SECTION 293t.** 20.866 (2) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.866 (2) (t) *University of Wisconsin; self-amortizing facilities.* From the
24 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University
25 of Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or improve university

1 self-amortizing educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The
2 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$2,740,855,400
3 \$3,176,722,100 for this purpose. Of this amount, \$4,500,000 is allocated only for the
4 University of Wisconsin-Madison indoor practice facility for athletic programs and
5 only at the time that ownership of the facility is transferred to the state.

6 **SECTION 294.** 20.866 (2) (ta) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.866 (2) (ta) *Natural resources; Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson*
8 *stewardship 2000 program.* From the capital improvement fund a sum sufficient for
9 the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.
10 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$1,046,250,000
11 \$1,088,850,000 for this program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k),
12 (5), (5g), and (5m), the amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e), under this
13 paragraph may not exceed \$46,000,000 in fiscal year 2000-01, may not exceed
14 \$46,000,000 in fiscal year 2001-02, may not exceed \$60,000,000 in each fiscal year
15 beginning with fiscal year 2002-03 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10, may not
16 exceed \$86,000,000 in fiscal year 2010-11, may not exceed \$60,000,000 in fiscal year
17 2011-12, may not exceed \$60,000,000 in fiscal year 2012-13, may not exceed
18 \$47,500,000 in fiscal year 2013-14, may not exceed \$54,500,000 in fiscal year
19 2014-15, and may not exceed \$33,250,000 in each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16
20 and ending with fiscal year ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22.

21 **SECTION 295.** 20.866 (2) (tc) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (tc) *Clean water fund program.* From the capital improvement fund,
23 a sum sufficient for the purposes of s. 281.57 (10m) and (10r) and to be transferred
24 to the environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean water fund
25 program under ss. 281.58 and 281.59. The state may contract public debt in an

1 amount not to exceed ~~\$646,283,200~~ \$659,783,200 for this purpose. Of this amount,
2 the amount needed to meet the requirements for state deposits under 33 USC 1382
3 is allocated for those deposits. Of this amount, \$8,250,000 is allocated to fund the
4 minority business development and training program under s. 200.49 (2) (b).
5 Moneys from this appropriation account may be expended for the purposes of s.
6 281.57 (10m) and (10r) only in the amount by which the department of natural
7 resources and the department of administration determine that moneys available
8 under par. (tn) are insufficient for the purposes of s. 281.57 (10m) and (10r).

9 **SECTION 296.** 20.866 (2) (td) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.866 (2) (td) *Safe drinking water loan program.* From the capital
11 improvement fund, a sum sufficient to be transferred to the environmental
12 improvement fund for the safe drinking water loan program under s. 281.61. The
13 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$71,400,000~~ \$74,950,000
14 for this purpose.

15 **SECTION 297.** 20.866 (2) (tf) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (tf) *Natural resources; nonpoint source.* From the capital
17 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources to fund
18 nonpoint source water pollution abatement projects under s. 281.65 (4c) and (4e).
19 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$44,050,000~~
20 \$50,550,000 for this purpose.

21 **SECTION 298.** 20.866 (2) (th) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (th) *Natural resources; urban nonpoint source cost-sharing.* From
23 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural
24 resources to provide cost-sharing grants for urban nonpoint source water pollution
25 abatement and storm water management projects under s. 281.66, to provide

1 municipal flood control and riparian restoration cost-sharing grants under s.
2 281.665, and to make the grant under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9135 (1i). The
3 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$53,600,000~~ \$57,600,000
4 for this purpose. Of this amount, \$500,000 is allocated in fiscal biennium 2001-03
5 for dam rehabilitation grants under s. 31.387.

6 **SECTION 299.** 20.866 (2) (ti) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.866 (2) (ti) *Natural resources; contaminated sediment removal.* From the
8 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources
9 to fund removal of contaminated sediment under s. 281.87. The state may contract
10 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$32,000,000~~ \$36,000,000 for this purpose.

11 **SECTION 300r.** 20.866 (2) (tu) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.866 (2) (tu) *Natural resources; segregated revenue supported facilities.* From
13 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural
14 resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or improve natural resource
15 administrative office, laboratory, equipment storage, or maintenance facilities and
16 to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or improve state recreation facilities and
17 state fish hatcheries. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
18 ~~\$108,171,100~~ \$123,958,000 for this purpose.

19 **SECTION 301.** 20.866 (2) (tx) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.866 (2) (tx) *Natural resources; dam safety projects.* From the capital
21 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources to
22 provide financial assistance to counties, cities, villages, towns, and public inland
23 lake protection and rehabilitation districts for dam safety projects under s. 31.385.
24 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$25,500,000~~
25 \$29,500,000 for this purpose.

1 **SECTION 302.** 20.866 (2) (ugm) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.866 (2) (ugm) *Transportation; major interstate bridge construction.* From
3 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation
4 to fund major interstate bridge projects under s. 84.016. The state may contract
5 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$245,000,000~~ \$272,000,000 for this purpose.

6 **SECTION 303.** 20.866 (2) (up) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.866 (2) (up) *Transportation; rail passenger route development.* From the
8 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to
9 fund rail passenger route development under s. 85.061 (3). The state may contract
10 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$79,000,000~~ \$89,000,000 for this purpose. Of
11 this amount, not more than \$10,000,000 may be used to fund the purposes specified
12 in s. 85.061 (3) (a) 2. and 3.

13 **SECTION 304.** 20.866 (2) (uup) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.866 (2) (uup) *Transportation; southeast rehabilitation projects, southeast*
15 *megaprojects, and high-cost bridge projects.* From the capital improvement fund, a
16 sum sufficient for the department of transportation to fund the Marquette
17 interchange reconstruction project under s. 84.014, as provided under s. 84.555, the
18 reconstruction of the I 94 north-south corridor and the zoo interchange, as provided
19 under s. 84.555 (1m), southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s. 84.0145,
20 as provided under s. 84.555 (1m), and high-cost state highway bridge projects under
21 s. 84.017, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m). The state may contract public debt in
22 an amount not to exceed \$704,750,000 for these purposes. In addition, the state may
23 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$107,000,000 for the reconstruction
24 of the Zoo interchange and I 94 north-south corridor, as provided under s. 84.555
25 (1m), as southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s. 84.0145, in an amount

1 not to exceed ~~\$216,800,000~~ \$206,800,000 for high-cost state highway bridge projects
2 under s. 84.017, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m), and in an amount not to exceed
3 \$300,000,000 for southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s. 84.0145, as
4 provided under s. 84.555 (1m), and in an amount not to exceed \$95,000,000 for the
5 reconstruction of the Zoo interchange, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m), as a
6 southeast Wisconsin freeway megaproject under s. 84.0145.

7 **SECTION 305.** 20.866 (2) (uv) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.866 (2) (uv) *Transportation, harbor improvements.* From the capital
9 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to provide
10 grants for harbor improvements. The state may contract public debt in an amount
11 not to exceed ~~\$120,000,000~~ \$152,000,000 for this purpose.

12 **SECTION 306.** 20.866 (2) (uw) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.866 (2) (uw) *Transportation; rail acquisitions and improvements and*
14 *intermodal freight facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient
15 for the department of transportation to acquire railroad property under ss. 85.08 (2)
16 (L) and 85.09; ~~and~~ to provide grants and loans for rail property acquisitions and
17 improvements under s. 85.08 (4m) (c) and (d); and to provide intermodal freight
18 facilities grants under s. 85.093. The state may contract public debt in an amount
19 not to exceed ~~\$250,300,000~~ \$280,300,000 for these purposes.

20 **SECTION 306f.** 20.866 (2) (ux) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.866 (2) (ux) *Corrections; correctional facilities.* From the capital
22 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of corrections to acquire,
23 construct, develop, enlarge, or improve adult and juvenile correctional facilities. The
24 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$951,679,900~~
25 \$950,412,900 for this purpose.

1 **SECTION 306s.** 20.866 (2) (uzc) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.866 (2) (uzc) *Secured residential care centers for children and youth.* From
3 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of corrections to
4 provide grants to counties for designing and constructing secured residential care
5 centers for children and youth and attached juvenile detention facilities as specified
6 in s. 13.48 (27m). The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
7 ~~\$40,000,000~~ \$80,000,000 for this purpose.

8 **SECTION 306u.** 20.866 (2) (v) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.866 (2) (v) *Health services; mental health and secure treatment facilities.*
10 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of health
11 services to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or extend mental health and secure
12 treatment facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
13 ~~\$223,646,200~~ \$298,429,100 for this purpose.

14 **SECTION 307.** 20.866 (2) (we) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.866 (2) (we) *Agriculture; soil and water.* From the capital improvement
16 fund, a sum sufficient for the department of agriculture, trade and consumer
17 protection to provide for soil and water resource management under s. 92.14. The
18 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$68,075,000~~ \$75,075,000
19 for this purpose.

20 **SECTION 307c.** 20.866 (2) (ws) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.866 (2) (ws) *Administration; energy conservation projects; capital*
22 *improvement fund.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the
23 department of administration to provide funding to agencies, as defined in s. 16.70
24 (1e), for energy conservation construction projects at state facilities under the

1 jurisdiction of the agencies pursuant to s. 16.847 (2). The state may contract public
2 debt in an amount not exceeding ~~\$220,000,000~~ \$245,000,000 for this purpose.

3 **SECTION 307e.** 20.866 (2) (y) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (y) *Building commission; housing state departments and agencies.*

5 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for
6 the purpose of housing state departments and agencies. The state may contract
7 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$917,767,100~~ \$943,639,300 for this purpose.

8 **SECTION 307g.** 20.866 (2) (z) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.866 (2) (z) *Building commission; other public purposes.* (intro.) From the
10 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for relocation
11 assistance and capital improvements for other public purposes authorized by law but
12 not otherwise specified in this chapter. The state may contract public debt in an
13 amount not to exceed ~~\$2,677,933,400~~ \$2,955,419,200 for this purpose. Of this
14 amount:

15 **SECTION 307i.** 20.866 (2) (zbh) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (zbh) *Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc.; biomedical research and*
17 *technology incubator; cancer research facility.* From the capital improvement fund,
18 a sum sufficient to provide a grant to the Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc., to aid
19 in the construction of and installation of equipment at a biomedical research and
20 technology incubator, and for a grant for the construction of the cancer research
21 facility. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$35,000,000~~
22 \$45,000,000 for this purpose these purposes.

23 **SECTION 307n.** 20.866 (2) (zcx) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.866 (2) (zcx) *Building commission; grants for local projects.* From the
25 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to award

1 grants under s. 13.48 (20m). The state may contract public debt in an amount not
2 to exceed \$25,000,000 for this purpose.

3 **SECTION 307o.** 20.866 (2) (zcx) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.866 (2) (zcx) *Northern Wisconsin regional crisis center.* From the capital
5 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to award grants
6 under s. 13.48 (20s). The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
7 \$15,000,000 for this purpose.

8 **SECTION 307r.** 20.866 (2) (zg) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.866 (2) (zg) *Historical society; museum facility.* From the capital
10 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the historical society to acquire and remodel
11 ~~a or construct~~ museum ~~facility~~ facilities. The state may contract public debt in an
12 amount not to exceed ~~\$4,384,400~~ \$74,384,400 for this purpose.

13 **SECTION 307s.** 20.866 (2) (zh) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.866 (2) (zh) *Public instruction; state school, state center and library*
15 *facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department
16 of public instruction to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or improve institutional
17 facilities for individuals with hearing impairments and individuals with visual
18 impairments and resources for libraries and lifelong learning service facilities. The
19 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$12,350,600~~ \$19,738,900
20 for this purpose.

21 **SECTION 307t.** 20.866 (2) (zj) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (zj) *Military affairs; armories and military facilities.* From the
23 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of military affairs to
24 acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or improve armories and other military

1 facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$56,490,800
2 \$60,096,800 for this purpose.

3 **SECTION 307u.** 20.866 (2) (zm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (zm) *Veterans affairs; veterans facilities.* From the capital
5 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs to acquire,
6 construct, develop, enlarge, or improve facilities at state veterans homes, veterans
7 cemeteries, and the veterans museum. The state may contract public debt in an
8 amount not to exceed ~~\$15,018,700~~ \$20,169,000 for this purpose.

9 **SECTION 308c.** 20.866 (2) (zn) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.866 (2) (zn) *Veterans affairs; self-amortizing mortgage loans.* From the
11 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs for
12 loans to veterans under s. 45.37 (6) (a), 2017 stats. The state may contract public debt
13 in an amount not to exceed ~~\$2,127,540,000~~ \$2,122,542,395 for this purpose.

14 **SECTION 309b.** 20.866 (2) (zp) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.866 (2) (zp) *Veterans affairs; self-amortizing facilities.* From the capital
16 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs to acquire,
17 construct, develop, enlarge, or improve facilities at state veterans homes. The state
18 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$77,995,100~~ \$83,518,800 for this
19 purpose.

20 **SECTION 309f.** 20.866 (2) (zz) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.866 (2) (zz) *State fair park board; self-amortizing facilities.* From the
22 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the state fair park board to acquire,
23 construct, develop, enlarge, or improve facilities at the state fair park in West Allis.
24 The state may contract public debt not to exceed ~~\$53,687,100~~ \$55,187,100 for this
25 purpose.

1 **SECTION 309t.** 20.867 (3) (cw) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.867 (3) (cw) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; grants for local*
3 *projects.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal
4 and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of a project under s. 13.48
5 (20m), to make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
6 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the
7 project, and to make payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement
8 entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

9 **SECTION 309u.** 20.867 (3) (cx) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.867 (3) (cx) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; northern Wisconsin*
11 *regional crisis center.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
12 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of a project
13 under s. 13.48 (20s), to make the payments determined by the building commission
14 under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred
15 in financing the project, and to make payments under an agreement or ancillary
16 arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

17 **SECTION 311m.** 20.913 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.913 (1) (b) *Excess tax payments.* Taxes collected in excess of lawful taxation,
19 when claims therefor have been established as provided in ss. 71.30 (4), 71.74 (13),
20 71.75, 71.89 (1), 72.24, 74.35, 74.37, 76.13 (3), 76.39, 76.84, 78.19, 78.20, 78.68 (10),
21 78.75, 78.80 (1m), 139.092, 139.25 (1), 139.36, 139.365 and 139.39 (4).

22 **SECTION 315p.** 20.928 (1f) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.928 (1f) Each state agency head shall certify to the administrator of the
24 division of personnel management in the department of administration, at such time
25 and in such manner as the administrator prescribes, the sum of money needed from

1 the appropriations under s. 20.865 (1) (dm) for the state agency to make lump sum
2 discretionary merit compensation awards to its classified employees. Upon receipt
3 of the certifications together with such additional information as the administrator
4 prescribes, the administrator shall determine the amounts required from the
5 appropriation to supplement state agency budgets. The administrator may not
6 approve an agency request for money from the appropriation under s. 20.865 (1) (dm)
7 for a discretionary merit award that increases an employee's base compensation.
8 Beginning on the effective date of this subsection [LRB inserts date], the
9 administrator may not approve a request under this subsection from the department
10 of corrections.

11 **SECTION 316.** 20.930 of the statutes is amended to read:

12 **20.930 Attorney fees.** Except as provided in ss. 5.05 (2m) (c) 7., 19.49 (2) (b)
13 6., ~~46.27 (7g) (h)~~, 49.496 (3) (f), and 49.682 (6), no state agency in the executive branch
14 may employ any attorney until such employment has been approved by the governor.

15 **SECTION 320.** 23.0915 (2c) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 23.0915 (2c) (d) No moneys may be committed for expenditure from the
17 appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) after June 30, ~~2020~~ 2022.

18 **SECTION 321.** 23.0917 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 23.0917 (3) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000-01 and ending with fiscal year
20 ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for
21 land acquisition to acquire land for the purposes specified in s. 23.09 (2) (d) and
22 grants for these purposes under s. 23.096, except as provided under ss. 23.197 (2m),
23 (3m) (b), (7m), and (8) and 23.198 (1) (a).

24 **SECTION 322.** 23.0917 (3) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 23.0917 (3) (bm) During the period beginning with fiscal year 2001-02 and
2 ending with fiscal year ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, in obligating money under the subprogram
3 for land acquisition, the department shall set aside not less than a total of \$ 2,000,000
4 that may be obligated only to provide matching funds for grants awarded to the
5 department for the purchase of land or easements under 16 USC 2103c.

6 **SECTION 323.** 23.0917 (3) (br) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 23.0917 (3) (br) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with
8 ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, \$7,000,000.

9 **SECTION 324.** 23.0917 (3) (bt) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 23.0917 (3) (bt) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with
11 fiscal year ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, \$9,000,000.

12 **SECTION 325.** 23.0917 (3) (bw) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 23.0917 (3) (bw) In obligating moneys under the subprogram for land
14 acquisition, the department shall set aside \$5,000,000 for each fiscal year beginning
15 with 2015-16 and ending with ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22 to be obligated only to provide
16 grants to counties under s. 23.0953.

17 **SECTION 326.** 23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending
19 with fiscal year ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, \$21,000,000.

20 **SECTION 327.** 23.0917 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 23.0917 (4) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000-01 and ending with fiscal year
22 ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for
23 property development and local assistance. Moneys obligated under this
24 subprogram may be only used for nature-based outdoor recreation, except as
25 provided under par. (cm).

1 **SECTION 328.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending
3 with fiscal year ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, \$9,750,000.

4 **SECTION 329.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. Beginning with fiscal year 2013-14 and ending with fiscal
6 year ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, the department shall obligate \$6,000,000 in each fiscal year
7 for local assistance.

8 **SECTION 330.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. and b. of the statutes are amended to read:

9 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. Beginning with fiscal year 2013-14 and ending with fiscal
10 year 2014-15, \$7,000,000 in each fiscal year.

11 b. Beginning with fiscal year 2015-16 and ending with fiscal year ~~2019-20~~
12 2021-22, \$3,750,000 in each fiscal year.

13 **SECTION 331.** 23.0917 (4j) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 23.0917 (4j) (b) For fiscal year 2007-08, the department may not obligate more
15 than \$1,500,000 for cost-sharing with local governmental units for recreational
16 boating projects under s. 30.92. For each fiscal year beginning with fiscal year
17 2008-09 and ending with fiscal year ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, the department may not
18 obligate more than \$2,500,000 for cost-sharing with local governmental units for
19 recreational boating projects under s. 30.92.

20 **SECTION 332g.** 23.0917 (5g) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 23.0917 (5g) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b), (c), (d), and (e), (f), and (g), if
22 for a given fiscal year, the department obligates an amount from the moneys
23 appropriated under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a subprogram under sub. (3) or (4) that is less
24 than the annual bonding authority under that subprogram for that given fiscal year,
25 the department may not obligate the unobligated amount in subsequent fiscal years.

1 This subsection applies beginning with fiscal year 2011-12 and ending with fiscal
2 year 2019-20.

3 **SECTION 332r.** 23.0917 (5g) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

4 23.0917 (5g) (g) 1. In this paragraph, “unobligated amount” means the amount
5 by which the bonding authority under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) beginning in fiscal year
6 1999-2000 and ending in fiscal year 2019-20 exceeded the amounts that the
7 department expended, obligated, or otherwise encumbered from the moneys
8 appropriated under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for those fiscal years, but not including the
9 amount by which the annual bonding authority for the purpose under sub. (3) (br)
10 in fiscal year 2019-20 exceeded the amounts obligated for that purpose in that fiscal
11 year.

12 2. Of the unobligated amount beginning in fiscal year 2020-21, the department
13 may obligate amounts necessary for the purposes of the subprograms under subs. (3),
14 (4), and (4j), but, for each subprogram, not more than the fiscal year 2019-20
15 obligation limit for that subprogram, and not more than a total of \$33,250,000 in each
16 fiscal year.

17 **SECTION 333.** 23.0917 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 23.0917 (12) EXPENDITURES AFTER ~~2020~~ 2022. No moneys may be obligated from
19 the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) after June 30, ~~2020~~ 2022.

20 **SECTION 334.** 23.0953 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 23.0953 (2) (a) (intro.) Beginning with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with
22 fiscal year ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, the department shall establish a grant program under
23 which the department may award a grant to a county for any of the following:

24 **SECTION 335.** 23.096 (2m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 23.096 (2m) (intro.) Notwithstanding sub. (2) (b), in each fiscal year beginning
2 with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with fiscal year ~~2019-20~~ 2021-22, the
3 department may award grants under this section that equal up to 75 percent of the
4 acquisition costs of the property if the natural resources board determines that all
5 of the following apply:

6 **SECTION 335g.** 24.04 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 **24.04 (title) Administrative receipts and disbursements.**

8 **SECTION 335h.** 24.04 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 24.04.

9 **SECTION 335i.** 24.04 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 335j.** 24.09 (1) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 24.09 (1) (bm) The board may exchange part or all of any parcel of public lands
12 for any other land of approximately equal value if the board determines that the
13 exchange will contribute to the consolidation or completion of a block of land,
14 enhance conservation of lands or otherwise be in the public interest. Under this
15 paragraph, an exchange is of “approximately equal value” if the difference in value
16 between the more highly valued land and the less highly valued land does not exceed
17 10 percent of the value of the more highly valued land. ~~All expenses necessarily~~
18 ~~incurred in making an exchange under this paragraph shall be deducted from the~~
19 ~~gross receipts of the fund to which the proceeds of the sale of the exchanged land will~~
20 ~~be added.~~

21 **SECTION 335k.** 24.53 of the statutes is amended to read:

22 **24.53 Investigate land claims; ~~deduct expenses.~~** The board of
23 commissioners of public lands shall investigate the rights of the state to school lands,
24 normal school lands, university lands, and agricultural college lands. ~~The expenses~~
25 ~~incurred in making these investigations and taking necessary steps to protect~~

1 common school lands, normal school lands, university lands and agricultural college
2 lands and timber on those lands, as well as the expense of necessary surveys, records,
3 appraisals and sales, upon the approval of the board, shall be deducted from the gross
4 receipts of the fund to which the proceeds from the sale of the land or timber will be
5 added.

6 **SECTION 335L.** 24.605 of the statutes is amended to read:

7 **24.605 Accounts in trust funds for deposit of proceeds from sale of**
8 **certain lands.** The board shall establish in each of the trust funds an account to
9 which are credited the proceeds from the sale of any public lands, except sales under
10 s. 24.09 (1) (bg), on or after May 3, 2006, that are required by law to be deposited in
11 the funds. Moneys credited to the accounts in the funds may only be used to invest
12 in land under s. 24.61 (2) (a) and for the payment of expenses necessarily related to
13 investing in land under s. 24.61 (2) (a).

14 **SECTION 335m.** 24.62 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

15 **SECTION 335n.** 24.62 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 **24.62 (2)** The board may charge its expenses incurred in the sale of a state trust
17 fund loan or participation therein under s. 24.69 to the purchaser of the loan or
18 participation, or may deduct the expenses from the gross receipts of the fund to which
19 the interest and income of the loan or participation will be added, or both. If the board
20 sells any state trust fund loan or participation therein under s. 24.69 in any fiscal
21 year, the board shall, no later than October 1 following that fiscal year, prepare and
22 file in its office a report which identifies in detail the board's expenses incurred
23 during that fiscal year that are directly attributable to the sale of state trust fund
24 loans and participations under s. 24.69.

25 **SECTION 335o.** 24.64 of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **24.64 Reimbursements for certain administrative services.** The board
2 shall reimburse the department of administration, from the appropriation account
3 under s. 20.507 (1) ~~(h)~~ (a), for the costs of administrative services provided by the
4 department of administration and other state agencies to the board.

5 **SECTION 335p.** 24.75 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **24.75 Interest, how accounted for.** All money collected as interest upon any
7 state trust fund loan shall be paid into the state treasury. All moneys collected as
8 interest upon any trust fund loan are considered gross receipts and shall be credited
9 to the income of the fund from which the loan was made ~~except that expenses may~~
10 ~~be deducted as provided under s. 24.62 (1).~~

11 **SECTION 335q.** 24.77 of the statutes is amended to read:

12 **24.77 Common school fund income.** The common school fund income is
13 constituted of the interest derived from the common school fund and from unpaid
14 balances of purchase money on sales of common school lands; and all other revenues
15 derived from the common school lands; ~~but the common school fund income and~~
16 ~~interest and revenues derived from the common school fund and from common school~~
17 ~~lands do not include expenses deducted from gross receipts permitted under ss. 24.04~~
18 ~~(2), 24.53 and 24.62 (1).~~

19 **SECTION 335r.** 24.80 of the statutes is amended to read:

20 **24.80 Normal school fund.** The lands and moneys described in s. 24.79, not
21 being granted for any other specified purpose, accrue to the school fund under article
22 X, section 2, of the constitution; and having been found unnecessary for the support
23 and maintenance of common schools, are appropriated to the support and
24 maintenance of state universities and suitable libraries and apparatus therefor, and
25 to that end are set apart and denominated the "Normal School Fund". All lands,

1 moneys, loans, investments, and securities set apart to the normal school fund and
2 all swamp lands and income and interest received on account of the capital of that
3 fund constitute a separate and perpetual fund. ~~Normal school fund income, interest~~
4 ~~and revenues do not include expenses deducted from gross receipts permitted under~~
5 ~~ss. 24.04 (2), 24.53 and 24.62 (1).~~

6 **SECTION 335s.** 24.81 of the statutes is amended to read:

7 **24.81 University fund.** All moneys accruing to the state under article X,
8 section 6, of the constitution, and all other moneys paid into the state treasury on
9 account of the capital of the university fund, constitute the university fund, which
10 is a separate and perpetual fund. ~~University fund income, interest and revenues do~~
11 ~~not include expenses deducted from gross receipts permitted under ss. 24.04 (2),~~
12 ~~24.53 and 24.62 (1).~~

13 **SECTION 335t.** 24.82 of the statutes is amended to read:

14 **24.82 Agricultural college fund.** All moneys derived from the sale of the
15 lands and land scrip accruing to the state by virtue of the act of congress approved
16 July 2, 1862, entitled "an act donating public lands to the several states and
17 territories which may provide colleges for the benefit of agricultural and the
18 mechanic arts," and income and interest received on account of the capital of the
19 agricultural college fund, constitute the agricultural college fund, which is a
20 separate and perpetual fund and shall remain forever undiminished. ~~Agricultural~~
21 ~~college fund income, interest and revenues do not include expenses deducted from~~
22 ~~gross receipts permitted under ss. 24.04 (2), 24.53 and 24.62 (1).~~ If this fund is by
23 any action or contingency impaired, a state tax is hereby levied sufficient to replace
24 the same, to be collected with the state taxes for the next ensuing year and paid into
25 this fund.

1 **SECTION 335g.** 23.335 (15) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 23.335 (15) (d) The department shall pay the grants from the appropriation
3 under s. 20.370 (9) ~~(jb)~~ (jq).

4 **SECTION 335r.** 23.335 (20) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 23.335 (20) (b) *Off-highway motorcycle projects.* (intro.) The department may
6 use funding from the appropriation under s. 20.370 (9) ~~(jb)~~ (jq) for off-highway
7 motorcycle projects that are undertaken by the state or by local governmental units.
8 Any of the following types of off-highway motorcycle projects are eligible for funding:

9 **SECTION 336.** 25.17 (1) (ge) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 337.** 25.17 (1) (xp) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 338.** 25.36 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 25.36 (1) Except as provided in sub. (2), all moneys appropriated or transferred
13 by law shall constitute the veterans trust fund which shall be used for the lending
14 of money to the mortgage loan repayment fund under s. 45.37 (5) (a) 12. and for the
15 veterans programs under ss. 20.485 (2) (m), (tm), (u), and (z), and (5) (mn), (v), (vo),
16 and (zm), 45.03 (19), 45.07, 45.20, 45.21, 45.40 (1m), 45.41, 45.42, 45.43, and 45.82
17 and administered by the department of veterans affairs, including all moneys
18 received from the federal government for the benefit of veterans or their dependents,
19 and for the veteran grant jobs pilot program under s. 38.31 administered by the
20 technical college system board; all moneys paid as interest on and repayment of loans
21 under the post-war rehabilitation fund; soldiers rehabilitation fund, veterans
22 housing funds as they existed prior to July 1, 1961; all moneys paid as interest on
23 and repayment of loans under this fund; all moneys paid as expenses for, interest on,
24 and repayment of veterans trust fund stabilization loans under s. 45.356, 1995 stats.;;
25 all moneys paid as expenses for, interest on, and repayment of veterans personal

1 loans; the net proceeds from the sale of mortgaged properties related to veterans
2 personal loans; all mortgages issued with the proceeds of the 1981 veterans home
3 loan revenue bond issuance purchased with moneys in the veterans trust fund; all
4 moneys received from the state investment board under s. 45.42 (8) (b); all moneys
5 received from the veterans mortgage loan repayment fund under s. 45.37 (7) (a) and
6 (e); and all gifts of money received by the board of veterans affairs for the purposes
7 of this fund.

8 **SECTION 338m.** 25.40 (1) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

9 25.40 (1) (k) Fees deposited under s. 168.128.

10 **SECTION 339.** 25.43 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 25.43 (3) Except for the purpose of investment as provided in s. 25.17 (2) (d),
12 the environmental improvement fund may be used only for the purposes authorized
13 under ss. 20.320 (1) (r), (s), (sm), (t), and (x) and (2) (r), (s), and (x), 20.370 (4) (mt),
14 (mx) and (nz), (8) (mr) and (9) (mt), (mx) and (ny), 20.505 (1) (v), (x) and (y), 281.58,
15 281.59, 281.60, 281.61, 281.62, and 283.31.

16 **SECTION 339d.** 25.46 of the statutes is renumbered 25.46 (1).

17 **SECTION 339f.** 25.46 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

18 25.46 (2m) Of the moneys described in sub. (1) that are received for the purpose
19 of environmental management, except the moneys described in sub. (1) (ej), (ek),
20 (hm), (j), (jj), (t), and (u), \$6,150,000 shall, in each fiscal year, be considered to have
21 been received for the purpose of nonpoint source water pollution abatement.

22 **SECTION 339m.** 25.47 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 25.47 (1) The fees imposed deposited under s. ~~168.12 (1)~~ 168.128.

24 **SECTION 341.** 25.79 of the statutes is repealed.

25 **SECTION 348.** 29.024 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

1 29.024 (11) AUTOMATIC REISSUANCE OF APPROVALS. The department may develop
2 a system under which, when a person purchases an approval, the person may opt to
3 automatically purchase the same approval for subsequent years. The department
4 may contract with a 3rd party to store customer information in order to carry out this
5 system.

6 **SECTION 361.** 36.25 (57) of the statutes is created to read:

7 36.25 (57) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-STEVENSONS POINT PAPER SCIENCE PROGRAM.
8 The Board of Regents shall ensure that at least 1.0 full-time equivalent position,
9 funded from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (qm), is created in the paper
10 science program at the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point.

11 **SECTION 374.** 38.001 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 38.001 (3) (e) Provide education and services which address barriers created
13 by stereotyping and discriminating and assist individuals with disabilities,
14 minorities, women, and the handicapped or disadvantaged to participate in the work
15 force and the full range of technical college programs and activities.

16 **SECTION 383.** 38.27 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 38.27 (1) (a) The creation or expansion of adult high school, adult basic
18 education and English as a 2nd language courses. The board shall give priority to
19 courses serving students with disabilities or minority, unemployed, or
20 disadvantaged or handicapped students.

21 **SECTION 385.** 38.38 of the statutes is amended to read:

22 **38.38 Services for handicapped students with disabilities.** Annually the
23 board may award a grant to each district board, from the appropriation under s.
24 20.292 (1) (f), to assist in funding transitional services for handicapped students with

1 disabilities. Each district board shall contribute matching funds equal to 25 percent
2 of the amount awarded.

3 **SECTION 386.** 39.11 (16) of the statutes is created to read:

4 **39.11 (16)** When appropriate and related to the programs of the state
5 educational radio and television network, procure or publish instructional material.
6 A reasonable handling charge may be established to cover the costs of providing this
7 material.

8 **SECTION 388.** 39.36 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 **39.36 (title) Repayment of stipends for teachers of the handicapped**
10 **impaired**. B

11 **SECTION 392.** 39.435 (5) of the statutes is amended to read: C

12 **39.435 (5)** The board shall ensure that grants under this section are made
13 available to students attending private or public institutions in this state who are
14 deaf or hard of hearing or visually ~~handicapped~~ impaired and who demonstrate need.
15 Grants may also be made available to such ~~handicapped~~ students attending private
16 or public institutions in other states under criteria established by the board. In
17 determining the financial need of these students special consideration shall be given
18 to their unique and unusual costs.

19 **SECTION 392m.** 39.465 of the statutes is created to read:

20 **39.465 Rural dentistry scholarship program. (1) DEFINITIONS.** In this
21 section:

22 (a) "Actual practice total" is the total number of months that a student upon
23 graduation practices dentistry in a dental health shortage area in this state. For
24 purposes of this paragraph, a fraction of a month is counted as one month.